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Attestation Letter 
  

 
2020-03-19 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
 
The Main chip and  RF chip, model: Mstar648, RTL8192,RTL8812,installed in our product 
Interactive Digital Display Solution 65", model: HWM10LA65; FCC ID: 2AVTH-HWM10LA65,
this chip supports WIFI 2.4G& WIFI 5G function, but for marketing 
purpose, this chip only supports WIFI 2.4G(2412~2462 MHz,2422~2452 MHz); WIFI 
5G(5150~5250 MHz, 5725~5850 MHz ), not support 5G(5250-5350 MHz,5470-
5725MHz),Which  were disabled to use by manufacture in the software, the end user has no 
capability to activate it. The OPS connector on the left side of Machine back , were 
disabled to usd as well by manufacture in the software, the end user has no capability to 
activate it. 
 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
Signature: 
 
Moe Kalbouneh 
 
Product Manager 
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